
 
From: Denis Batten <Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 June 2021 08:01 
To: Julie Saxby <Julie.Saxby@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Updated Traffic Authority Declaration 
 

   This email originates from outside of Brighton & Hove City Council. Please think carefully 
before opening attachments or clicking on links.   

  
Julie, 
          That’s OK, I can update our records and accept it as a correction. 
 
Regards 
 

   

 
 

 
 
 
 

VCA Headquarters 
1 The Eastgate Office Centre 
Eastgate Road 
Bristol, BS5 6XX 
United Kingdom 
T: 0117 952 4162 | F: 0300 003 2198 
E: Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk  
 
www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk 

 
Denis Batten  
Electronics Specialist 
New Technologies 
Technical and Statutory Operations 

 
 
From: Julie Saxby <Julie.Saxby@brighton-hove.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 May 2021 15:47 
To: Denis Batten <Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk> 
Cc: Jonathan Bowtle <Jonathan.Bowtle@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Updated Traffic Authority Declaration 
 
Thank you Dennis. 
 
We have just noticed an error in one of the camera numbers included on our declaration.  
 
Camera LW2562 should read LW2262. 
 
Do I need to submit a new declaration with the amended details? 
 
Many thanks and kind regards. 
 
Julie Saxby 
Traffic Control Centre Manager 
 
 
 
From: Denis Batten <Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 May 2021 14:14 
To: Julie Saxby <Julie.Saxby@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Cc: Jonathan Bowtle <Jonathan.Bowtle@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Updated Traffic Authority Declaration 

mailto:Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk
mailto:Julie.Saxby@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk
https://www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk/
mailto:Julie.Saxby@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk
mailto:Jonathan.Bowtle@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk
mailto:Julie.Saxby@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:Jonathan.Bowtle@brighton-hove.gov.uk


 

   This email originates from outside of Brighton & Hove City Council. Please think carefully 
before opening attachments or clicking on links.   

  
Hello Julie, 
                       This is to let you know that after a review of the information provided in your 
most recent (updated) Brighton & Hove City Council 
signed declaration of compliance form, (BLADM038 dated 6th May 2021).  We acknowledge 
that your additional 10 cameras and reduction of 10 locations, (total is now 39 cameras at 
any of 15 possible locations),  for your Siemens (Zenco) LaneWatch system is accepted a 
"Minor Change" as is described in "The Certification of Approved Devices" (CoAD) Section 
2.2.3. 
 
This confirmation should be retained safely as it is part of your Certification record.  
 
Regards 
 

   

 
 

 
 
 
 

VCA Headquarters 
1 The Eastgate Office Centre 
Eastgate Road 
Bristol, BS5 6XX 
United Kingdom 
T: 0117 952 4162 | F: 0300 003 2198 
E: Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk  
 
www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk 

 
Denis Batten  
Electronics Specialist 
New Technologies 
Technical and Statutory Operations 

 

mailto:Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk
https://www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk/
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